Valter Winkler

Curriculum Vitae djvalterw@hotmail.com 021 176 3333

Personal statement

I am a creative Audio Engineer with a technical and customer service background. I am curious, love to learn new things and a good listener. I am personable, solution-focused and enjoy problem solving to create an excellent customer experience. Due to my passion for electronics and audio I have completed both an Electrical Engineering diploma and an Audio Engineering Degree. I look forward to putting these skills to use in New Zealand.

Career

Online Tutorials – Sound Recordist

- Les Mills (Online classes Jul 21')
- Write That Essay (Online tutorials May/Jun 21')

TV Commercials/Campaigns/Short Films - Sound Recordist

- We Need To Laugh (Short Film Jul 21')
- Rebel Sport (April 21')
- TradeMe (April 21')
- Sweat with Pride (April 21')
- Lunch-Pad School campaign (April 21')
- Cavalier Bremworth (April 21')

Jono & Ben Vs. New Zealand - TVNZ (March 2021)

 Boom Op / Sound Recordist / Sound Assistant / wiring talents Gear – Sound Devices 633 / Lectrosonics IFB / Lavalier mics / Shotgun mic

TalkBack (March 2021)

Boom Op / Sound Assistant / wiring talents
 Gear - Lectrosonics IFB / Lavalier mics / Shotgun mic

My Life Is Murder (March 2021)

 Boom Op / Sound Assistant / wiring talents Gear - Lectrosonics IFB / Lavalier mics / Shotgun mic

The Apprentice NZ (March 2021)

- Boom Op /Sound Recordist / Sound Assistant / wiring talents
- Gear Sound Devices 633 / Lectrosonics IFB / Lavalier mics / Boom mic / TC
 Ambient NanoLockit on cameras

The Pact NZ (February 2021)

Boom Op / Sound Assistant

Gear - Zaxcom Nova / Lectrosonics IFB / Lav mics / Shotgun mic / Sennheiser EW112P / Zaxcom IFB / NeverClip

Ute Moves, Sydney, Australia (December 2013 – March 2018)

• Part-time employee whilst studying, specialising in high-end removals, artwork deliveries and installation of media/sound systems.

Club 3P4, São Paulo, Brazil (December 2009 – October 2013)

• Resident DJ, artist bookings and sound engineer (House and Hip Hop)

VIP Magazine Editora Abril, São Paulo, Brazil (March 2010 – July 2013)

• Resident DJ including national tours, artist bookings and event manager assistant (House and Hip Hop).

Pepsi Day Club – Maresias Beach, São Paulo, Brazil (November 2008 – March 2009)

• Resident DJ, artist bookings and sound engineer (House)

General Motors, São Paulo, Brazil (February 2010 – November 2012)

• Electrical Engineer and team coordinator focused on industrial automation.

Wsom Events, São Paulo, Brazil (July 2006 – December 2009)

- Sound and lightning for hire
- Self-employed, Owner/manager

O Galeão Club, Cambury Beach, São Paulo, Brazil (July 2000 – July 2006)

• Resident DJ (Hip Hop, Funk, Disco, Indie Rock, Pop)

RedBull music events, São Paulo, Brazil (July 2004 – July 2006)

• Resident DJ (Hip Hop, Indie Rock, Pop)

Education

Berklee College of Music (Boston, USA) (April 2020 to April 2021)

- Advanced Mixing and Mastering with ProTools
- Theory and Music Composition 1
- Composing and Producing Electronic Music

Middlesex University (Point Blank Music School, London, UK) (April 2018 to April 2020)

• Bachelor of Arts in Music Production and Sound Engineering; 2-year degree course

Australian Pacific College, Sydney, Australia (October 2013 – March 2018)

• General English followed by an Advanced Diploma in Business English

SENAI Technical College, São Paulo (July 2009 – July 2012)

Diploma of Electrical Engineering

Propellerhead Reason Music Production Course, São Paulo, Brazil (June 2006 – Aug 2006)

Skills and additional information

- Logic Pro X Intermediate/Advanced level
- Ableton Live Intermediate level
- SSL Mixing Console Intermediate level
- AMS Neve Tracking Console Intermediate level
- Strong understanding of electronics and signal flow
- Strong knowledge of audio gear, audio consoles, signal routing and studio setup/workflow, instruments and microphones
- Pro Tools 12 studio/live recording, mixing and mastering Intermediate level
- Sound Design
- Field Sound Recordist and Boom operator

Interests

Mountain Biking, DIY campervan conversions, travelling, yoga/meditation, nature/outdoor activities, good food/wine and socialising with friends/family.

References; Available on request